
 

   

 

 

DATE: Tuesday March 15, 2016 

TIME: 7:00 p.m. 

PLACE:  Hidden Valley Lake CSD     
 Administration Office, Boardroom 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA  

         
 1) CALL TO ORDER       
 2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 3) ROLL CALL 
 4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 5) CONSENT CALENDAR 

(A)  MINUTES:  Approval of the minutes for the Board of Directors meeting 
February 16, 2016, the Special Board of Directors meeting February 23, 
2016, and the Special Board of Directors meeting March 4, 2016. 

 
(B)  DISBURSEMENTS: Check #033468 - #033539 including auto drafts and       

payroll, for a total of $378,035.09 
 
 6) BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS (for information only, no action anticipated) 

Personnel Committee 
Finance Committee 
Emergency Preparedness Committee 

 
 7) BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE AT OTHER MEETINGS (for information only,  
  no action anticipated) 
 ACWA Region 1 
 ACWA State Legislative Committee 
 County OES 
 Other meetings attended 
 
 8) STAFF REPORTS (for information only, no action anticipated) 

Administration/Customer Service Report 
Field Operations Report   
General Manager’s Report 

  
9)    DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Presentation and discussion on how 

HVL-CSD will meet California’s higher water quality standards for 
Hexavalent/Chromium 6  

 
10) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Acceptance of roofing bid for 

Administration Office building 
 

11) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Acceptance of bid for three heating and 
A/C units to be replaced or repaired for the Administration Office building 

 

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 
Regular Board Meeting  

 



 

12) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Personnel Committee's 
recommendations for transition management 

 
11) PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
 12) BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
 
 13) ADJOURNMENT  
 
Public records are available upon request.  Board Packets are posted on our website at 
www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com.  Click on the “Board Packet” link on the Agenda tab. 
 

In compliance to the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special accommodations to participate in 
or attend the meeting please contact the District Office at 987-9201 at least 48 hours prior to the 
scheduled meeting.  
 

Public shall be given the opportunity to comment on each agenda item before the Governing Board acts 
on that item, G.C. 54953.3.  All other comments will be taken under Public Comment. 

http://www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com/


              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: February 16, 2016 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Board of Directors met this 
evening at the District office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, 
California.  Present were: 
 
 Director Jim Freeman, President 
 Director Jim Lieberman, Vice President 
 Director Carolyn Graham 
 Director Linda Herndon 
 Director Judy Mirbegian 
 Matt Bassett, General Manager 

Alyssa Gordon, Interim Administrative Services Officer 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by President Freeman. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Director Mirbegian and second by Director Graham the Board 
unanimously approved the agenda. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR  
 

A motion was made by Director Mirbegian to remove items E & F for further discussion 
 
On motion by Director Mirbegian, and second by Director Herndon, the Board 
unanimously approved the following Consent Calendar items: 
 
(A)  MINUTES: Approval of the minutes for the Board of Directors meeting January 

19, 2016 
 

(B)  DISBURSEMENTS: Check #033399 - #033467 including auto drafts and payroll, 
for a total of $172,536.35 

 
(D) APPROVAL OF PARTIAL SPONSORSHIP - “Spring Has Sprung” 5K/10K  Run 

Sponsorship: Authorize District’s partial sponsorship of Spring Has Sprung event 
and approve purchase of t-shirts and other water conservation promotional 
materials – total cost not to exceed $2,500  

 
On a motion made by Director Mirbegian and second by Director Herndon the Board 
unanimously approved Consent Calendar items E & F 
 
(E)  APPROVAL GENERAL COUNSEL AGREEMENT – Enter into agreement  

With Bold, Polisner, Maddow, Nelson and Judson to provide General  
Counsel services 
 

(F) APPROVAL TO PROPERLY REFLECT BILLING DUE DATE ON SEWER 
USE FEE ORDINANCE 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2 
 

 
BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
Personnel Committee:  Director Mirbegian reviewed the minutes from the meeting held 
on February 1, 2016. 
. 
Finance Committee:  No meeting in February. 
 
Emergency Preparedness Program Committee:  No meeting in February.  

 
BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE AT OTHER MEETINGS 

 
ACWA Region 1 Board:  Director Mirbegian provided a documented re-cap of the 
January 25, 2016 Board orientation and strategic planning meeting located at the 
District.  
 
ACWA State Legislative Committee: Director Herndon plans to attend the upcoming 
legislative session on February 26, 2016. 
 
County OES:  No meeting in February. 
 

STAFF REPORTS 
 
General Manager’s Report:  In addition to his written report, General Manager Matt 
Bassett discussed recent video surveillance results of sewer lateral and mains.  
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Mid-year CPA review and 
recommendations 

 
After discussion on format and content, the monthly financial reports will be revised, and 
a procedure document developed by staff. The Board will begin work on Finance Policy 
as part of the District’s Strategic plan. 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
Discussion of financial report options for review and approval by the Board at its 

regular monthly meetings 
 

The financial report discussion concluded with a request for a single-paged Statement of 
Net Position and a single-paged Cash Flow statement be added to the monthly financial 
reports in the Board packet. 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
Adoption of Resolution 2016-04 approving and confirming the Report and 

Reassessment for the refunding of the outstanding bonds for Sewer System 
Assessment District No. 1. 

 
On motion by Director Mirbegian and second by Director Herndon, the Board had a roll 
call and unanimously approved Resolution 2016-04 approving and confirming the Report 
and Reassessment for the refunding of the outstanding bonds for Sewer System 
Assessment District No. 1. 

 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 

Adoption of Resolution 2016-05 authorizing the issuance and sale of refunding 
bonds for Sewer System Assessment District No. 1. 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3 
 

 
On motion by Director Mirbegian and second by Director Graham, the Board had a roll 
call and unanimously approved Resolution 2016-05 authorizing the issuance and sale of 
refunding bonds for Sewer System Assessment District No. 1. 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
Approval of CPS HR Consulting contract for General Manager recruitment. 

 
The Board discussed amending the contact names on the CPS HR Consulting contract. 
On motion by Director Herndon and second by Director Mirbegian, the Board 
unanimously approved as amended, the CPR HR Consulting contract for the GM 
recruitment. The contacts name will be Director Linda Herndon and Director Judy 
Mirbegian. 
  

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
Approval of CPS HR Consulting contract for General Manager Job Description 

salary review. 
 

The Board has requested clarification on the “Proposed Labor Market Agencies” 
identified in the General Manager base salary Study. Director Herndon will review with 
CPS, and provide feedback. 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
District’s past progress and future direction with its Petition for Change for Water 

License #13527 and Permit #20770B. 
 

Director Mirbegian discussed options to help resolve curtailment, moratorium, and the 
District’s due diligence towards the Petition for Change. The consensus is to continue to 
allocate funds towards this effort. 
 

 DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
Direct staff on efforts to finalize the Hexavalent Chromium compliance plan, 

required by State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water. 
 

General Manager Matt Bassett reviewed the District’s efforts, accomplishments, and 
next steps in Hexavalent Chromium compliance. 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Status and direction on the $1M “Flood 
Mitigation in the Valley Fire Area” project submitted as a Notice of Interest (NOI) to 

the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP). 
 
General Manager Matt Bassett explained staff’s success in receiving an invitation to fill 
out the full application for FEMA grant funding, and invited discussion on the 25% 
funding requirement.  
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

An inquiry was made regarding perimeter fencing on the levy, and how HVLA & CSD 
could work together to accomplish this. 
 
An audience member thanked the General Manager, and everyone for all their hard 
work. 
 
 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
 

Director Mirbegian suggested that the Director Herndon or other Board member apply 
for the nomination of LAFCO’s current openings for independent Special District Board 
of Directors members. 

 
CLOSED SESSION: Government Code Section 54957 (b) Personnel Performance 

Evaluation - General Manager 
 

Board of Directors went into closed session at 9:45PM and adjourned at 10:45PM.  
There was no reportable action. 

 
 

 
 
             
Jim Freeman           Date   Matt Bassett                 Date 
President of the Board    General Manager/Secretary to the Board 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: February 23, 2016 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Board of Directors met at the 
District office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, California.  
Present were: 
  
Director Jim Freeman, President Director Jim Lieberman, Vice President 
Director Carolyn Graham Director Linda Herndon 
Director Judy Mirbegian Matt Bassett, Interim General Manager 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Freeman. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Director Herndon and second by Director Mibegian the 
Board unanimously approved the agenda. 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of CPS HR Consulting’s 
recruitment package/strategies for General Manager recruitment. 

 
After discussion, the Board reached consensus on strategy and minor edits to the 
recruitment package. 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of CPS HR Consulting 
contract for General Manager Job Description salary review. 

 
Director Freeman requested a revision of the salary review scope to be narrower 
and focused on similar sized Districts, and less focused on location. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was none. 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
There was none. 
 

CLOSED SESSION: 
(A) Government Code 54957 (b) Personnel Performance 

Evaluation – General Manager 
 
The Board went into closed session at 7:55 PM and came out of 
Closed Session at 9:00 PM. There was no reportable action. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
Jim Freeman           Date   Matt Bassett      Date 
President of the Board    General Manager/Secretary to the Board 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: March 4, 2016 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Board of Directors met at the 
District office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, California.  
Present were: 
  
Director Jim Freeman, President Director Jim Lieberman, Vice President 
Director Carolyn Graham Director Linda Herndon 
Director Judy Mirbegian Matt Bassett, Interim General Manager 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by President Freeman. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Director Herndon and second by Director Mibegian the 
Board approved the General M Salary review 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of CPS HR Consulting 
contract for General Manager Job Description salary review. 

 
On a motion made by Director Mirbegian and second by Director Herndon, the 
Board approved the addition of the village of Vandenburg, Groveland CSD, and 
Twain Heart CSD to the existing list for salary review, with the following roll call; 
Director Graham  Yes 
Director Mirbegian  Yes 
Director Herndon  Yes 
Vice President Lieberman Yes 
President Freeman  No 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was none. 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
 
The board discussed adding Hexavalent Chromium to the next board meeting’s 
agenda. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
On a motion made by Director Mirbegian and second by Director Herndon the 
Board voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 
8:58 a.m. 
 
 
 
            
Jim Freeman           Date   Matt Bassett      Date 
President of the Board    General Manager/Secretary to the Board 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE REPORT 

MEETING DATE: March 7, 2016 
 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Finance Committee met at the District 
office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, California.  Present were: 
 

Director Herndon  General Manager Matt Bassett 
 Director Mirbegian  Interim Administrative Services Officer Alyssa Gordon 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by Director Herndon. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Director Herndon and second by Director Mirbegian the Committee 
unanimously approved the agenda. 
 
 

Discussion of District’s Organizational Chart: Defining personnel needs 
 

The committee discussed managing the GM transition during the recruitment process. Directors 
Herndon and Mirbegian agreed to revisit the topic of revising key job descriptions at the next 
Personnel Committee meeting. 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
There were no public comments. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
On a motion made by Director Mirbegian and second by Director Herndon the Board voted 
unanimously to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 11:19 a.m. 
 
 
 
 

























  
 

MEMO 
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Trish Wilkinson 

Date: March 11, 2016 

RE: Senior Account Representative’s Monthly Report 

 

Monthly Billing February 02/29/2016 
February mailed statements: 2120 
February electronic statements: 313 
 
The February statements included the Hexavalent Chromium Standards information. 
 
Delinquent Billing 02/22/2016 
Delinquent statements for January bills: 
Mailed statements: 480 
Electronic statements: 64 
 
Courtesy Notification 03/08/2016  
Courtesy notices delivered to the customer’s property for delinquent February bills:159 
Electronic notices: 12 
 
Phone Notification 03/09/2016 
Phone notifications: 89 
The phone notification was sent out around 10:30 am resulting in 70 payments received 
by the office staff during business hours. 
 
Lock Offs 03/10/2016 
19 customers were in the lock off process at 5:00 pm on 3/09/2016. 
7 payments were made before service orders went out in the field at 9:00 am on 
3/10/2016.   
 A total of 12 customers were actually locked off for nonpayment.   
Throughout lock off day 6 payments were collected and meters unlocked. 
At the time of this report only 3 meters remain locked.  
 
. 
  
 



Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 

 

February 2016 Report 
F 

I 

E 

L 

D  

 

O 

P 

E 

R 

A 

T 

I 

O 

N 

S  

One ton cylinder handling 

at the Wastewater Treatment Plant 

 



Water Connec ons:    Sewer Connec ons:   

New (February)  1  New (February)  0 

     Residen al (January)  2428  Residen al (January)  1484 

     Commercial & Govt (January)  35  Commercial & Govt (January)  15 

     Total (January) :    2464    1499 

Rainfall  

This month  Last year  Historical 

.97  7.87  7.22 

Groundwater Eleva on 

Monitoring Wells  This month  Last year  Historical 

Prod Wells  933.09 954.30 933.01 

AG  934.87 934.29 934.48 

TP Wells  954.33 954.3 954.9 

Grange Rd  937.3 936.59 938.33 

American Rock  971.31 970.31 944.25 

Spyglass  968.24 966.41 967.50 

Luche   923.48 922.77 923.83 

18th T  943.44 941.77 944.25 

February 2016 Field Report 

Completed Service Orders 

This month  YTD  Last YTD 

105  178  1424 

Over me Hours  28.75  $1169.74 

     



February 2016 Field Report 

Jan
Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Jul
Au
g

Se
p

Oc
t

No
v

De
c

2015 47 40 54 54 64 73 74 72 63 89 48 42

2016 44 54

35
45
55
65
75
85
95

105

A
cr
e
‐F
e
e
t

HVLCSD Municipal Well Production

Jan
Fe
b

Ma
r

Ap
r

Ma
y

Jun Jul
Au
g

Se
p

Oc
t

No
v

De
c

2015 3.9 0.0 17. 26. 47. 52. 65. 61. 39. 42. 3.3 0.0

2016 0.0 6.5

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70

A
cr
e
‐F
e
e
t

HVLCSD Municipal Reclaimed Water Use

Jan
Fe
b

Ma
r

Ap
r

Ma
y

Jun Jul
Au
g

Se
p

Oc
t

No
v

De
c

2015 7.4 9.8 6.5 5.4 5.5 5.3 5.4 5.5 4.7 2.8 5.3 6.0

2016 10 6.4

3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11

M
G
D

HVLCSD Municipal Wastewater Influent

99 87

719

0

200

400

600

800

Year to Date

HVLCSD Municipal Well Production

2016 2015 2015 Total

7 3.95

362

0

100

200

300

400

Year to Date

HVLCSD Municipal Reclaimed Water

2016 2015 2015 Total

17 16

70

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Year to Date

HVLCSD Municipal Wastewater 
Influent

2015 2016 2015 Total



 2/8, 2/11 Courtesy no ces, lock offs 

 2/1‐2/9 Prepara on and execu on of service line repair on Spyglass Rd 

 2/3 Flood control pump motor tes ng, and prepara on of auto‐run 

 2/3‐2/4 Prepara on and execu on of fire hydrant repair 

 2/12 Troubleshoo ng PRV on Deer Hill Rd 

 2/25 Troubleshoo ng Bac ‐sta on water line 

 Replaced several meters 

 Rou ne opera ons and maintenance 

 2/34‐2/25 Meter reads 

 2/1 Sludge bed repair 

 2/2 Reviewing results of wastewater line video, and repair plans 

 2/3 Reviewing comple on of generator project 

 2/8, 2/11 Courtesy no ces, lock offs 

 2/10 Changed oil & filters on blowers & air compressors 

 2/12 Float repair at the WWTP pumps 

 Rou ne opera ons and maintenance 

 2/23‐2/25 Meter reads 

 2/28 Responding to sewer backup 

 2/29 Upda ng 1‐ton chlorine handling procedures 

Wastewater Opera ons and Maintenance Highlights 

Water Opera ons and Maintenance Highlights 

February 2016 Field Report 



Vehicle Mileage  

Vehicle  Mileage 

Truck 1  498 

Truck 3  1860 

Truck 4  1133.5 

Truck 6  407 

Truck 7  536 

Truck 8   

Dump Truck  399 

Backhoe  9.1 

Tractor 
Non‐op 
(scrap) 

New Holland 
Tractor  2.8 

Fuel Tank Use 
  Gasoline  Diesel 

Tank Meter  88147.3  19737.8 

Fuel Log  332.1  139.5 
     

February 
Tank Level  239.13  369.57 
January 

Tank Level  304.35  489.13 

February 2016 Field Report 

New flow meter to WWTP Inflow 



 
              

                                             
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

 
 
 

March 11, 2016 
 

General Manager Matt Bassett’s Monthly Board Letter 
 
 
Key discussion items: 
 

I. Hexavalent Chromium 6 (Strategic Plan #1A):  A complete discussion of this will be 
provided by staff during the Board Meeting. 
 

II. RMP (Strategic Plan #1D):  District’s engineers and our staff have actively been 
working on this.  Additional documents are being created, with the goal of having 
everything turned over to the engineers in the first week of May.  The goal is to have the 
draft RMP completed and in the hands of the County by the end of May. 
 

III. Verizon Cell Tower Lease Agreement (Strategic Plan #4A):  Both the Counties and 
our lease is being reviewed by legal counsel. 

 
IV. Field Vehicle Replacement Plan (Strategic Plan #1B-1C):  Our insurance agency has 

begun processing our claims.  We won’t know the amount of funds, until all Valley Fire 
claims are settled.   

 
V. Storm Water Detention Pond (Strategic Plan #1E):  Our insurance agency approved 

the new building.  The generator will be operational once the building is constructed 
around it.  The automated controls of the pump became operational approximately a 
week ago.  FEMA has accepted our request to submit a grant funding application for a 
solution to our potential detention basin pumping limitation issue.  We’ve retained the 
services of an engineering firm to assist staff in writing the FEMA 404 grant application.  
CalOES, in conjunction with FEMA has offered training on application completion. 
Staff will be attending on 3/23/16. 

 
VI. Admin Building Heating/AC unit repairs: Staff has received two bids and they are 

included in this Board packet. 
 

VII. Accounting Dept. Improvements: See attached summary. 
 

VIII. HVLA water use agreement: HVLA and HVL CSD have worked together to get this 
finalized.  We are waiting to receive back our original agreement signed by HVLA. 

 
IX. Admin Building Roof Repairs: Staff has received three bids and they are included in 

this Board packet. 
 

X. Grange Road Damage: Staff has received in writing an “accept of responsibility” by 
the county.  Once their contractors are done using our private road, we’ll need to figure 
up the damage and make arrangements to have it repaired. 

 
XI. Petition for Change: District’s consultant has accepted staff’s challenge to prepare a 

solution plan, keeping in mind the State’s previous comments. 
 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com 



Agenda Item # 10 

ACTION OF  
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
DATE:  March 15, 2016 
AGENDA ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Action: Acceptance of roofing bid for Administration Office Building 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the lowest bid to replace all the flat roof areas, repair two of the metal caps, 
replace two (of the four) skylight covers, and replace all the fasteners on the metal roof and two of the metal 
hip pieces. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: Just repairing the above-mentioned items is a drastically scaled-back version to 
accommodate the budget. Without these repairs, we could be facing larger building and computer damage. 
 
$14,620 
$14,300 
$14,942 
 
BACKGROUND: The roof is leaking in several spots, all related to the flat roof area. Last year, only the kitchen 
area was leaking. 
 

 

  APPROVED     OTHER 
  AS RECOMMENDED     (SEE BELOW) 

Modification to recommendation and/or other actions: 
 

 
I, Matt Bassett, Secretary to the Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing action was regularly introduced, 
passed, and adopted by said Board of Directors at a regular board meeting thereof held on March 15, 2015 by 
the following vote: 
 
Ayes: 
Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent: 
 
__________________________ 
Secretary to the Board 

  

















Agenda Item # 11 

ACTION OF  
HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
DATE:  March 15, 2016 
AGENDA ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Action: Acceptance of HVAC bid for Administration Office Building 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the lowest bid to replace units in lobby, conference room, and server room. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: Potential for computer damage in server room. Existing, working HVAC units may wear 
out sooner or fail. 
 
$16,850 
$15,286 
  
BACKGROUND: 
 

 

  APPROVED     OTHER 
  AS RECOMMENDED     (SEE BELOW) 

Modification to recommendation and/or other actions: 
 

 
I, Matt Bassett, Secretary to the Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing action was regularly introduced, 
passed, and adopted by said Board of Directors at a regular board meeting thereof held on March 15, 2015 by 
the following vote: 
 
Ayes: 
Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent: 
 
__________________________ 
Secretary to the Board 

  








	0316 agenda
	minutes 021616
	minutes 022316
	minutes 030416
	0307 Personnel
	Financial Rpts
	Monthly Report BOD- March 2016
	MEMO

	March 2016 Field Report
	Board ltr 03-11-16
	Agenda Item 10
	Agenda Item # 10
	ACTION OF
	HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	DATE:  March 15, 2016
	AGENDA ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Action: Acceptance of roofing bid for Administration Office Building
	RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the lowest bid to replace all the flat roof areas, repair two of the metal caps, replace two (of the four) skylight covers, and replace all the fasteners on the metal roof and two of the metal hip pieces.
	FINANCIAL IMPACT: Just repairing the above-mentioned items is a drastically scaled-back version to accommodate the budget. Without these repairs, we could be facing larger building and computer damage.
	BACKGROUND: The roof is leaking in several spots, all related to the flat roof area. Last year, only the kitchen area was leaking.

	Agenda Item 10 Bids
	Agenda Item 11
	Agenda Item # 11
	ACTION OF
	HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	DATE:  March 15, 2016
	AGENDA ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Action: Acceptance of HVAC bid for Administration Office Building
	RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the lowest bid to replace units in lobby, conference room, and server room.
	FINANCIAL IMPACT: Potential for computer damage in server room. Existing, working HVAC units may wear out sooner or fail.
	$16,850
	$15,286
	BACKGROUND:

	Agenda Item 11 Bids


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


